clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2831.
Attachments: 36GL-22-2831.pdf

Héafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2831 for processing:

\Withdrawal of the nomination of Mr. Christopher A. Cruz, Member, Guam Ethics

36GL-22-2831 | mmission.

Office of the Governor of Guam

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

= COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes, Chairperson

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatiia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information which
is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the
individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying,
or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete any
copies you may have received. Thank you."

--- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Tue, Nov 22, 2022 at 2:12 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2831

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Héafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2831.

Withdrawal of the nomination of Mr. Christopher A. Cruz, Member, Guam Ethics

36GL-22-2831 o
Commission.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2831.*



Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

| Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
T:(671)472-3586  F: (671)989-3590 Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com

website: www.senatorterlaje.com

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2831.%



LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO JOSHUA E TENORIO
GOVERNOR LT. GOVERNOR
UFISINAN I MAGAHAGAN GUAHAN
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM
I Bl 12*2‘33'
Lot

November 10, 2022
Honorable Theresa M. Terlaje n
Speaker Titne: 17:5) PR
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Gudhan R c;::'d_
Guam Congress Building ¢ ’
163 Chalan Santo Papa
Hagitfia, Guam 96932
Hafa Adai Madame Speaker:

I am formally notifying you that I am withdrawing the nomination of Mr. Christopher A. Cruz
as a member of the Guam Ethics Commission, which was transmitted to your office on
July 26, 2022,

Should you have any questions, please contact Jean Taitano of the Office of the Governor at
(671)473-1121,

Senseramente,

J R COMMITTEE ON RULES
LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO RECEIVED:
Maga’hdgan Gudhan November 22, 2022
Govemor of Guam 2:12 P.M.

%MW

cc: Lt. Governor of Guam

RICARDO ). BORDALLC GOVERNOR'S COMPLEX
513 W. Marine Corps Drive Hagdtio, Guam 96910
governorguam.gev | (671) 472-8931

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2831.*



